

RE: RR posting - summary and comments

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2016 11:39:06 -0500
Attachments: LRCAppendix D_Communications Snapshot - Final.pdf (534.6 kB); re2016 0345 e03 429.pdf (948.9 kB); reg2016 0421 e10_RRRP 442.pdf (889.62 kB); reg2016 0465 e04_Ministers Invoice.pdf (1.19 MB); reg2016 0475 e03 LGIC Reg - General Reg.pdf (4.92 MB); reg2016 0478 e01_Definitions and Exemptions 161 99.pdf (510.52 kB); reg2016 0479 e01_General Invoice Reg_275.pdf (488.6 kB); reg2016 0483 e02 OCEBA 495-10.pdf (478.4 kB)

LRC Package – Part 2

Attached

- 1) Comms Snapshot
- 2) Six LGIC regs – sealed and signed by Minister
- 3) One Minister's reg – sealed and signed by Minister

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: November 14, 2016 11:38 AM
To: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: RR posting - summary and comments

Craig,

I'll have to send you the LRC package in separate emails (too large for one email).

Attached:

- 1) LRC Approval Form – Signed
- 2) PRIA
- 3) LRC Appendix A – Reg Comparison Charts
- 4) RR Registry Posting Summary
- 5) Variance Memo

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy

P: 416-327-7025

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: November 14, 2016 11:15 AM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: RR posting - summary and comments

Hi Jeet,

Thanks – I'm comfortable with sharing this summary of comments.

As I'll be attending LRC today, could you re-send me the full package we'll be bringing?

Many thanks,
Craig

Craig Ruttan
Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: November-14-16 9:44 AM
To: Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: RR posting - summary and comments

Attached is the RR Registry posting summary - to be included in the final LRC package. Staff do not recommend any changes to the sealed regs.

CO is looking for this product as soon as possible this morning.

Let me know if you are good to share.